## Gem County Rod & Gun Club Meeting Minutes June 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021

**Directors Present:** Director Larry Robertson, Director Dave Larson, Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells, Director Dean Wells

Officers Present: President Russell Trebby, Secretary Jim Bunting

Meeting was called to order by President Trebby at 7:00 pm June 14th, 2021 at the Senior and Community Center located on 719 S Johns Ave in Emmett, Idaho.

Director Shannon Wells makes the motion to approve the June 2021 Board of Directors minutes and it is seconded by Director Larry Robertson. The motion carries and the June 2021 minutes are approved and will be posted on the club website.

**Treasurer's Report:** Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells reports that the clubs checking is \$37,306.69, club savings \$89,183.53 and the club membership is 1330.

**Elections**: President Trebby states that it is time to for the club to get updated on its elections of Board of Directors. Trebby states it is hard to hold an election when still so many members are holding back attending public meetings because of the Covid-19 worldwide pandemic. Director Dean Wells makes a motion to hold all serving Board of Directors in place until the next March elections. Director Dave Larson seconds that motion and it carries. All Directors will continue to serve until the elections that will be held at the GCRGC's March 2022 monthly meeting.

**Edward Jones Investments**: Financial Advisor Tom Caperon reports the portfolio total is \$104,056.85. The beginning value of the clubs portfolio in 2021 was \$95,716.08 with no amounts added or withdrawn. The return on investment was \$8,340.77. The personal rate of return on the clubs money as of 11 June, 2021 was 8.71% gross.

Range Status: Director Dean Wells shows the Board of Directors/Officers pictures on his phone of progress being made on the road erosion control project. Director Dean Wells states everything looks set but the project is now waiting on cement. President Trebby confirms he has been told the same. Due to the huge amount of homes being built in the Treasure Valley cement production is backed up and hard to come by. Bags of cement were discussed as an option with Director Shannon Wells stating this project needs a solid poor.

Director Dean Wells reports target backings have been replaced but the cost of wood to do this is absolutely crazy. Some other options are being researched that other clubs are using in order to cut back on costs. Director Dean Wells states the club needs to get creative and our time limit is when this last wood was put in place is shot up. Director Dean Wells states he has been recycling as much wood as he can to save the membership money. He states that he also has been hearing many compliments from the membership

on the management of the range. Secretary Jim Bunting states when he changes the trash on the range that many members approach him to pass on their appreciation of the Board of Directors/Officers.

There was discussion on taking down some signs at the range but it was quickly pointed out that there were very sound reasons for having to post them originally. President Trebby stated he will be reviewing the signs and giving suggestions at the next meeting. President Trebby also inquired if there was a lock on the range electrical box. Director Dean Wells says not yet, but it will be the same key that opens the locks to the connex's. Director Dave Larson states he will be going to Building Supply and ordering more locks for the club.

Director Larry Robertson makes a motion to adjourn the June monthly Gem County Rod & Gun Club Inc. meeting. Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells seconds the motion and it carries. The meeting adjourns at 7:50 PM.